
AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call- Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – January 10, 2017 Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Birth To Three Program - Verbal Report from Naomi Spritka & Cindy Zellner-Ehlers 

b. Collective Unit Report 

c. Director’s Report 

8. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

10. New Business 

a. 2016 Grants Gifts and Donations FYI 

b. Resignation Letter Amy Higginbotham 

c. Request to Refill CSP Case Manager position   

d. Completion of Introductory Period FYI 

i. Tanya Kavicky-Mels 

ii. Brett Hayner 

iii. Cassy Schraft 

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – March 14, 2017 

13. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Tuesday, February 14, 
2017 

8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above meeting 
may constitute a 
meeting of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors or one of 
its sub-units. However 
no official action will be 
taken except by the 
Administrative 
Services Committee. 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, January 10, 2017 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the January 10, 2017 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board 

to order at 8:30 am in the Government Center’s Chambers Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Joe Miller, and Robert Rau 

Excused:  Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Wayne Kudick, and Nancy Robillard  

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director, Cori MacFarlane-Deputy Director, Ken Pabich-County 

Administrator, JoAnn Bauman-Finance, Department Accountant, Jake Erickson-Aging Program 

Manager  and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present:  Beth Lokken and Rebecca Davis  

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Roy Englebert and seconded by Bob Rau to adopt the agenda.  All were in 

favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Bob Rau motioned to approve minutes from November 8, 2016 Public Participation Meeting and 

regular Human Services Board meeting plus the special meeting of December 27, 2016. This was 

seconded by Helen Bacon.  One correction was made to the November 8, 2016 regular meeting 

minutes.  The first paragraph referenced a date the meeting was called to order.  This was changed 

to November 8, 2016 rather than October 11, 2016.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

Joe Krebsbach received an invitation to participate in the Wisconsin County Human Service 

Association (WCHSA) Eastern Region Board Member group meeting on January 20, 2017. This 

group previously existed. It was initially formed to include Directors and Human Services Board 

members. Joe invited board members to participate.  The invitation email is attached with additional 

details. 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Program Reports- 

a. Birth to Three Program-  

This report will be presented at a later date. 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

2



b. Collective Unit Report –  

No questions were asked. 

c. Director’s Report 

 100% time reporting has been initiated department wide in order to maximize revenue from 

government sources. 

 Several services that included meals, transportation and day time crisis calls increased 

during 2016. 

 For the first time since 2008, Child Welfare Referrals have decreased. 

 The Clinical Manager (TCM) software updates required by the Affordable Health Care Act 

are in process.  These include certified electronic health records software and meaningful 

use, such as e-prescribing and secure messaging with other providers. 

8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

Bids are due on January 12th.  These will be reviewed on January 19th. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 The Administrative Assistant I position is open until January 18th. 

 The Financial Manager position title is being changed to Business Manager to help 

draw additional applicants. 

 A plan is being developed for the best methods to solicit psychiatrist applicants along 

with providing temporary psychiatric services during the search for Dr. O’Rourke’s 

replacement. 

c. Vouchers 

A question was answered about a payment to the Sheriff’s Department for overtime, meals and 

lodging when their services were used to assist with the transportation for a child’s return to 

Wisconsin. 

 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None 

 

10. New Business- 

a. Approval of Amended 3 Year Aging Plan 

Bob Rau moved to approve the annually amended goals for this 3 year plan.  Helen Bacon 

seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

b. Door County Partnership for Children & Families 

This partnership was created to address gaps and overlaps in community wide services 

available to assist with preparing children for school readiness. Beth Lokken, the library’s Youth 

Services Coordinator, presented the community resources page that she developed and 

maintains on behalf of this partnership.  Rebecca Davis shared her personal family story using 

resources provided by our department and the community and talked about the website and 

Facebook page she developed to assist other parents. Candis Dart, the partnership’s 

coordinator employed through United Way, will present further partnership developments in the 

future. 

c. Children’s Justice Act Grant 

The department has applied for this $5,000 grant to improve the investigation, prosecution and 

judicial handling of cases of child abuse and neglect, in a manner that limits additional trauma 

to the child victim. 

 

 

3



d. Request to Refill Regional comprehensive Community Services Coordinator Position 

This one year old position serves three counties, Door, Kewaunee and Shawano.  The program 

is rapidly growing. Jason Latva has done a tremendous job of launching this program in our 

county and developing program congruency between these counties. This position supports 

the collaboration between the three counties and establishes procedures that support state 

mandates for the program.  Roy Englebert moved to refill this position.  Bob Rau seconded the 

motion.  All approved. 

e. 2016 Budget Update 

Joe presented the estimated comparison of budgeted to actual revenues and expenditures for 

Human Resources and the ADRC/Senior Resource Center explaining the differences. The 

financial year will close in 3 months and a final report will be available. These estimates are 

included with these minutes. 

f. Social Media Policy 

This department policy will be presented next week at the monthly all staff meeting. 

 
11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee-

Other suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee 

or the Director of the department. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date: 

Tuesday, February 14, 2017 beginning at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government 

Center, 421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Adjournment:   

Joe Miller motioned and Bob Rau seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  The 

meeting adjourned at 10:15am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

4



From: DeGrace, Dorothy [mailto:DDeGrace@co.winnebago.wi.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:41 PM 
To: Barbara Nelson <barbexdir@co.menominee.wi.us>; Topel, Bill <BTopel@co.winnebago.wi.us>; 
Chuck Price <Chuck.price@co.waupaca.wi.us>; Dawn Buchholz <dawn.buchholz@co.waushara.wi.us>; 
Eric Pritzl <pritzl_ej@co.brown.wi.us>; Jason Jerome <jjerome@co.green-lake.wi.us>; Jean O'Leary 
<Jean.OLeary@dhs.wisconsin.gov>; KREBSBACH, JOE <Jkrebsbach@co.door.wi.us>; John Rathman 
<john>; rathman@outagamie.org; Kathy Just, Marinette Co. <ronaldjust@centurytel.net>; Kelly 
Bueschel <kelly2.bueschel@wisconsin.gov>; Kewaunee County <khskew@kewauneeco.org>; Lana 
Draeger <lana.draeger@co.waupaca.wi.us>; Loretta Shellman <shellmanof@plbb.us>; Lynn Brenner 
<brenner.lynn@co.calumet.wi.us>; Mandy Stanley <Mstanley@co.marquette.wi.us>; Mike Reimer 
<mike.reimer@co.oconto.wi.us>; Patricia Dodge <PatriciaDodge@co.manitowoc.wi.us>; Patricia 
Lancour <patricia.lancour@fdlco.wi.gov>; Rick Kane <rick.kane@co.shawano.wi.us>; Robert Mattice 
<matticer@kewauneeco.org>; Robin Elsner <relsner@marinettecounty.com>; Rosemary Davis 
<davisrv@co.outagamie.wi.us>; Todd Romenesko <Romenesko.todd@co.calumet.wi.us>; Tom 
Eggebrecht <eggebtde@co.sheboygan.wi.us> 
Subject: WCHSA Board Member Meeting 
 

Greetings, 

 

As I mentioned to several directors prior to the holidays, I plan to re-start the WCHSA Eastern 

Region Board Member group on Friday, January 20 at 10:00 a.m. to noon, followed by lunch in 

the Fox Valley Technical College, Appleton cafeteria for all those interested in staying.  We will 

be convening in room B123 near entrance 12 at Fox Valley Tech.  There is no registration fee 

and lunch is on your own. 

 

I will be doing introductions and updates from various counties on what’s happening, going over 

hot topics in Human Services and WCHSA, and we will have a presentation from Trish Sarvela 

from the Partnership Community Health Center in Menasha.  She will talk about the role of 

Federally Qualified Health Centers now and in the future and will touch on likely changes in the 

Affordable Care Act. 

 

It should be worthwhile for those interested.  Would you please find out which of your Board 

members are likely to go and get back to me with a head count by 1/13/17. 

 

Thanks. 

 

Bill 
 

Bill Topel, PsyD 
Human Services Director 

Winnebago County 

220 Washington Ave. 

Oshkosh, WI  54903 

920-236-1195 

btopel@co.winnebago.wi.us 

 

/dd 
 

5

mailto:DDeGrace@co.winnebago.wi.us
mailto:barbexdir@co.menominee.wi.us
mailto:BTopel@co.winnebago.wi.us
mailto:Chuck.price@co.waupaca.wi.us
mailto:dawn.buchholz@co.waushara.wi.us
mailto:pritzl_ej@co.brown.wi.us
mailto:jjerome@co.green-lake.wi.us
mailto:Jean.OLeary@dhs.wisconsin.gov
mailto:Jkrebsbach@co.door.wi.us
mailto:rathman@outagamie.org
mailto:ronaldjust@centurytel.net
mailto:kelly2.bueschel@wisconsin.gov
mailto:khskew@kewauneeco.org
mailto:lana.draeger@co.waupaca.wi.us
mailto:shellmanof@plbb.us
mailto:brenner.lynn@co.calumet.wi.us
mailto:Mstanley@co.marquette.wi.us
mailto:mike.reimer@co.oconto.wi.us
mailto:PatriciaDodge@co.manitowoc.wi.us
mailto:patricia.lancour@fdlco.wi.gov
mailto:rick.kane@co.shawano.wi.us
mailto:matticer@kewauneeco.org
mailto:relsner@marinettecounty.com
mailto:davisrv@co.outagamie.wi.us
mailto:Romenesko.todd@co.calumet.wi.us
mailto:eggebtde@co.sheboygan.wi.us
mailto:btopel@co.winnebago.wi.us


6



7



8



9



10



11



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

 

Human Services Board 
Agency Updates – February 2017 

   
 

I. Program Changes and Highlights 
A. On January 17 the Community Support Program enrolled its 5th OARS (Opening Avenues to 

Reentry Success) client. The OARS program has been successfully operating since July of 2010 in 
Wisconsin.  The Department of Health Services (DHS) contracts with Lutheran Social Services of 
Wisconsin to provide a forensic case manager, Rachel Harrison, who coordinates with Door County 
Department of Corrections OARS Agent, Sara Siefert. CSP staff are then assigned to provide mental 
health services and intensive case management services in the community.  

 
The program’s vision is to enhance public safety by supporting the successful transition, recovery, 
and self-sufficiency of offenders with mental health needs as they reintegrate into the community. 
The program goals for these clients is:  

 To enhance public safety by reducing revocation and recidivism rates. 
 To improve the continuity of care for offenders with mental health needs they release from 

prison to the community. 
 To encourage offender involvement in structured activities. 

 To promote offender self-sufficiency.  
OARS clients are required to have a weekly contact with each member making up their Multi-
Support Team and once a month the team meets together to review the strengths and weaknesses 
of the individual and the services that being provided. 
 

B. The annual enrollment process for healthcare through the Federally Facilitated Marketplace recently 
ended on January 31.  Our Economic Support Division continues to see applications trickle in.  
Nationally, 9.2 million people applied for healthcare during this year’s enrollment.  We continue to 
monitor current events and other announcements regarding the Affordable Care Act and possible 
upcoming changes which may impact our clients and services.  We also await details on some of 
the changes proposed in the Governor’s budget for public assistance recipients.  It appears that 
certain Foodshare recipients may have added work requirements, for example. 

 
C. The Birth to Three Early Intervention Program is gearing up for our state self-assessment 

process due to begin February 20.  Staff review practices, client format and files, policies and 
procedures, child find efforts, etc. all in partnership with the state Department of Health Services. 
The Birth to Three Coordinator/Educator and Children’s Services Manager met with four of the five 
school districts, along with Head Start and the State DHS to review our transition practices when 
children turn age three and are transitioned out of the program. A new Memorandum of 
Understanding was signed as we strive to maintain synchronization between all schools and our 
program.  

 
D. The Children and Family Support Services team is also preparing for a state audit of our 

Children’s Long Term Support (CLTS) program, scheduled for the first quarter of 2017 (no 

12

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

specific date has been assigned yet).  We continue to do due diligence in preparation of this 
extensive audit process. We visited last week with our state waiver assigned staff (Kimberly 
Pretzborn) who spent time with us, reviewing issues of concern related to how to operate several 
programs for a family that is dually enrolled; paperwork requirements and constraints; and sharing 
stories of the work we do here in Door County. This meeting was scheduled as a result of a 
mandate that this person visit Door County several times in person each year. 

 
We submitted our Coordinated Service Team final 2016 Performance Plan to the State on 
January 31, 2017. We are researching options to maximize the use of any left-over, unspent 
Children’s COP (CCOP) money from 2016 for any local match funding that may have been 
required to support our CLTS local match clients. The new written guidelines for CCOP are due out 
any time.  We developed our division goals for 2017 with much emphasis on increased efficiency 
around the paperwork, increasing our program referrals, offering at least four projects that will 
involve families and youth, and looking at prevention marketing.  We are working hard to deal with 
the post-holiday issues that keep erupting in families’ lives, which keep us busy.  Staff are 
attending school IEP meetings with families this time of year. We’ve seen a number of client 
transfers from other counties to Door County.  We’re working to establish relationships with these 
families and partner to do the best work we can to support them in their transition. 

 

E. As reported last month, the Child Protection and Juvenile Justice team is delivering their third 
round of Trauma-Informed Parenting.  Thanks goes to Manager Dori Goddard and Foster Care 
Coordinator McKenzie Erikson for the long hours put into delivering this training, as well as to the 
staff who have participated in the training sessions, which are offered on evenings and Saturdays.  
A shortened version of this training is being developed to deliver to community provider groups 
such as the Emergency Food and Shelter Coalition.  Management and staff have held meetings with 
our new District Attorney, and we are very pleased with the open communication with this office. 
Social workers continue to do community outreach and education. Social workers also continue to 
demonstrate exceptional teamwork, working together to cover an extended staff absence this past 
month.  

 
F. The Behavioral Health team continues to remain very busy providing Mental Health, AODA, and 

CCS services to the residents of Door County.  We have been able to accommodate individual 
requests to begin services in a timely manner, often within one week of their initial telephone 
screening.  Therapists have stepped up to cover daytime crisis contacts and screenings in the 
absence of the Behavioral Health Case Manager who is currently off on an extended leave.  In 
preparation for Dr. O’Rourke’s April departure, we have begun helping clients explore other options 
for medication management services in the event that we are unable to secure psychiatric services 
immediately via a new hire, or contracting during the interim.  All of our staff are currently utilizing 
the TCM time management tracking system which should enable the finance department to capture 
additional funding which may have been missed in the past.  Trauma Informed Care continues to 
remain a major focus for all DHS programs, and several of our staff are actively involved in those 
initiatives and workgroups, in addition to two therapists continuing to deliver Trauma Focused 
Cognitive Behavioral Therapy. 

 
G. The Aging & Disability Resource Center team continues to work on outreach efforts to educate 

community members throughout the county on what is an ADRC and why/when would a person 
contact the ADRC.  Our emphasis is “Know us before you need us”.  The brochures for the ADRC’s 
Elderly and Disability Benefits have recently been updated and are ready for print.  It is our hope to 
increase our volunteer network significantly in 2017 in preparation for additional services and 
programs that will be available in our new building.  Currently, we are in the process of adding the 

13



 

3 
 

Music and Memory Program to our services to provide comfort to those in the community with 
dementia while easing their caregiver’s challenges.   

 
H. Barb Larson-Herber, a consultant working with the Behavioral Health Training Partnership, met with 

the Caregiver Coalition recently, including Aging Program Manager Jake Erickson and I&A Specialist 
Anna Zahorik, to discuss a training and technical assistance opportunity available to the county.  
Barb is available to assist the group in planning to help make Door County a Dementia Friendly 
Community.  There are also “train the trainer” sessions available in the area of first responder 
crisis response for persons with dementia.  The group was quite interested in both opportunities, 
and we look forward to the benefits that this grant opportunity will afford us.        

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. AARP Volunteers will be at the Senior Center providing assistance with simple tax returns for low 
income, elderly and disabled.  The volunteers will be available by appointment February 7th 
through April 13th on Tuesdays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.   

 
B. A cafe-style conversation with providers, schools, and community stakeholders on the topic of 

School Mental Health is scheduled for March 8 at Prince of Peace Church at 1:00. The Deputy 
Director and managers from Children & Families Support Services, Child Protection/Juvenile Justice, 
and Behavioral Health have been meeting for the past several months with Sturgeon Bay Schools, 
the United Way and the Door County Public Health Department on this topic.  The Department of 
Public Instruction has developed a Mental Health Framework, and Sturgeon Bay Public School has 
been awarded a small grant to work on this project for 2017.  Governor Walker’s recently released 
budget announced an additional $6.5 million for youth mental health — $3 million for schools to 
hire more social workers, $2.5 million for schools to provide mental health services to students, and 
$1 million to train educators in mental health screening.     
  

 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. Nothing to report this month. 
 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. An in-house Ethics and Boundaries training was held on January 13.  Staff generated many ideas 
in follow-up to the training.  We are exploring the possibility of creating an agency Ethics 
Committee to consider ethical issues that arise in the Department and to follow up on implementing 
some of the additional recommendations.      

 
B. The annual WI Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) Conference and Training was held 

in Wisconsin Dells from January 30 through February 1st.  Economic Support Manager Carol 
Wautlet attended one day of the training for the WHEAP Coordinator role.               
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. On January 27, Behavioral Health Manager Jay Livingston and Juvenile Justice Social Worker Mark 

Hill presented on a panel discussion at a town hall-style meeting sponsored by the Door County 
Alcohol and Other Drug Coalition. Jay spoke about alcohol and drug abuse issues and services 
available through our department.  Mark’s presentation focused on Adverse Childhood Experiences 
and the impact of positive parenting and strong adult role models in building resiliency in youth. 

 
B. The Emergency Food and Shelter Committee met on January 19th.  Economic Support 

Manager Carol Wautlet represents our Department on this group.  This community collaborative 

14



 

4 
 

group has expressed concerns about possible upcoming changes to public assistance benefits at 
the state and federal level.   

 
C. Department staff (Cori McFarlane, Carol Wautlet and Val Bauldry) recently met with the United Way 

and representatives of the YMCA and Door County Economic Development Corporation to discuss 
the lack of child care resources in Door County.  (Cori and Amy Kohnle of the United Way have 
had previous meetings on this issue, including a discussion with the Family & Child Care Resources 
and Encompass Child Care in Green Bay.)  The group committed to continuing to meet to work 
together to try to find solutions.  

 
D. The Door County Partnership for Children and Families Executive Committee (of which Cori 

McFarlane and Dori Goddard are members) held a strategic planning session on January 20.  The 
group reviewed, and slightly revised, the vision for the Partnership and established priorities for the 
coming year.  These priorities include initiating a screening process to identify at-risk children, 
getting a recently purchased software system (MPOWR) up and running to connect community 
agencies, and hiring “navigators” or “community connectors” to reach out to families and help 
connect them with resources in the community.  The Partnership’s Collaboration sub-committee is 
planning two upcoming trainings: Youth Mental Health First Aid, March 21 in the Government 
Center Peninsula Room; and LGBTQ Sensitivity & Cultural Diversity Training, April 19, two sessions, 
morning and afternoon, location to be announced.   

  
 

VI. Sharing our Successes 
A. Approximately 100 community leaders attended the Boys and Girls Club Annual Breakfast on 

February 9 to hear about the great work this organization does in the community.  Several Human 
Services staff were in attendance and beamed with pride as a young man who has been served by 
our agency spoke to the crowd and was awarded the Teen Member of the Year award.  Bryce 
LeGrave is a 16-year-old sophomore at Sturgeon Bay High School.  Bryce is the son of Evonne 
LaCrosse and step-father Aaron LaCrosse.  Bryce was referred to the Department of Human 
Services in May of 2016 for truancy issues.  Bryce had struggled in school and in his home during 
the previous year.  He was credit deficient and owed his family money due to steeling from them.  
As he shared in his speech, he was down and didn’t feel he had a lot going for him.  Now, one year 
later, Bryce has worked very hard to turn things around for himself.  Bryce has rejoined the high 
school soccer team, held employment at Sonny’s Italian Restaurant, is earning grades of A’s and 
B’s, and feels happy and hopeful about his future.  This turn-around was assisted by support from 
several dedicated staff in our agency, Bryce’s involvement in the Boys and Girls Club, and ongoing 
support from his school and family.  We are very proud of Bryce’s accomplishments! (Shared with 
permission of Bryce and his parents.) 

 
B. Our Economic Support workers spend up to 50% of their time on the call center, taking calls from 

customers in the consortium from any of the five counties. This sometimes means callers have a 
wait time before their call is taken.  Recently a caller made it a point to call back a few days later to 
specifically say that Jill Whitman was a big help to him with his case.  He also admitted that he was 
somewhat disgruntled and difficult.  He wanted her supervisor to know that she was a great help 
and was very patient.   

 
C. Economic Support managers also listen in on calls for each worker monthly for quality review on 

cases. This can be a live call or a recording.  Our Economic Support Manager recently listened to a 
live call on the call center being handled by Eric Olson.  The caller’s case had some complicated 
issues, somewhat due to the fact that many people were working on the case via the call center 
without resolution, but also due to system issues.  Eric provided excellent service, and the caller 

15



 

5 
 

thanked Eric about five times in the call, very appreciative of his expertise to work through the 
system issues and help her.  Neither the caller nor Eric knew the supervisor was listening. 

 
D. Two of our behavioral health staff, Amy Higgenbottham (Community Support Program Case 

Manager) and Beth Ziolkowski (Mental Health Therapist) passed exams to earn their therapy 
licenses this past month.  Recently hired Social Worker Brett Hayner also passed his exam for social 
work licensing. Congratulations to these employees on their accomplishments!        

 
 
 

Providing help for today and hope for tomorrow 

By fostering a safe community that values 

Your Voice, Your Choice, Your Future. 
 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



Date: February 2, 2017  
  

To:   County Board  
  

From: Joseph Krebsbach  
  

Re:   2016 Donations  
  

The following Gifts Grants and donations were all received specific to the Senior Center 

or for Senior Services.  

 

Elaine Gabert for Halloween Party expenses ..................................................... $100.00 

Walter Burnap .................................................................................................... $500.00 

M. Martinez .......................................................................................................... $26.00 

St. Paul’s Lutheran Church ................................................................................ $300.00 

Tax prep donations.......................................................................................... $2,541.00 

Veterans of Foreign Wars-Door Co. Post 3088 – Vet’s Day lunches ................. $150.00 

Miscellaneous cash & memorials……………………………………………………..$40.51 

  $3,657.51 

 

The following were not direct money contributions but noteworthy nonetheless:  

 
CVS – bread & coffee donations……………..valued at .....................................  $182.33 

Scaturos – bread donation….………..valued at ................................................. $123.50 

Alexander’s Restaurant - Meat & bread donations………. valued at…. .......... $4,914.31 

Lakeshore Cap – bread donation……………..valued at…………………..………$165.59 

Maas Floral – poinsettia donation…………….valued at………………………...…$224.82 

Volunteered Hours…3,900.5 total Hrs. valued at 22.48/ hr ........................... $87,683.24 

40

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
02-01-2017 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Purdy 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
 AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-   
Franco 
 CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Jennifer Fitzgerald - 
.50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
      -Jamie Stephen - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site 
Manager/Cook – 
Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – 
diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn 

Barlament 

Admin Assistant III – 
HS - Receptionist 

-Kirsten Foss 
 
Admin. Assistant III - 

HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III – 
HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
  
Admin. Assistant III – 
HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III – 

Human Services  
-Vacant 
 

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Children’s Case Managers  

-Margaret Buhk 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth 
-Kathy Schultz  

 

Children & Family 
Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Program 

Manager  
Cindy Zellner–

Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

Business 
Manager  
Vacant          

 Vacant 

CCS Coordinator 

Vacant 

56


	2017-02-14 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-02-14 Human Services Revised Agenda
	2017-01-10 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-01-10 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	NE WCHSA Letter
	DC Partnership for C&F
	HS 2016 Budget Actual Comparison
	ADRC-SRC 2016 Budget Actual Comparison

	HS Board Monthly Report Feb. 2017
	2017.02.14 Vouchers
	2016 Human Services - Gifts-Grants-Donations
	Resignation - AH
	CSP Case Manager Refill Request memo
	Request to Refill CSP Case Manager
	Intro Period Completion - Tanya Kavicky-Mels
	Intro Period Completion - Brett Hayner
	Intro Period Completion - Cassy Schraft
	02-01-2017 ORG CHART

	HS Board Monthly Report Feb. 2017
	Request to Refill - All



